

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

# Alexander D.

## Java & JavaScript (React) FullStack

### SUMMARY

- 6+ years of experience in the IT industry
- Intermediate English
- Available 2-4 weeks

### SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	Java, JavaScript, React
<b>Programming Languages</b>	Java, JavaScript, TypeScript
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	Ant Design
<b>Java Frameworks</b>	Hibernate, Spring
<b>JavaScript Libraries and Tools</b>	Mobx, Webpack
<b>JavaScript Frameworks</b>	React
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	Hibernate
<b>QA, Test Automation, Security</b>	Allure, Cucumber, Jest, JUnit, Selenium Webdriver, Testing Library
<b>Deployment, CI/CD &amp; Administration</b>	Axios, Gradle
<b>Version Control</b>	Git
<b>Collaboration, Task &amp; Issue Tracking</b>	Jira
<b>Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns</b>	Scrum
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Unix
<b>Other Technical Skills</b>	Wdio

## EXPERIENCE

### Software Developer, Agat Systems

August 2014 – December 2017

**Description:** GISSZ (Statement information system of social protection) . Is a desktop application

that provides access to oracle db and implements social programs logic, created by Ministry of Labor of RB.

**Responsibilities:**

- Administration and support db Oracle.
- Creating PL/SQL scripts.
- Developing desktop application with Object Pascal moved by Delphi 7.
- Transfer services to web with Spring Boot and jQuery.
- End user support

### Software Developer, Qulix Systems

December 2017 – Present

#### Rosbank (Backend development)

April 2018 – October 2019.

**Description:** Rosbank (Backend development) April 2018 – October 2019. The main goal of this

project was to develop a web application that would make it easier for small businesses to create and sign documents.

**Responsibilities:**

- Developing solutions and implementing new features;
- Developing SOAP Api for mobile applications;
- Developing SSR Apache Wicked based front-end
- Creating JQuery plugins;
- Bug fixing.

#### Sngb (Backend)

November 2019 – January 2020.

**Description:** The main goal of this project was to integrate with bank systems and develop an Internet Banking with an admin panel for easy addition of new offers, advertising, etc.

**Responsibilities:**

- Developing solutions and implementing new features;
- Creating database migrations;
- Bug fixing;
- Integration with third API's, provided omni chat services.
- Developing SOAP Api for mobile applications;



## **Alfabank (Frontend)**

February 2020 – Present.

**Description:** The main goal of this project is to develop an embeddable single page application for creating and signing deposit agreements by organizations. We also have created a web application that helps bank employees to create new deposit offers, delete old ones and so on.

### **Responsibilities:**

- Developing solutions and implementing new features;
- Developing build scripts for frontend application;
- Writing automated UI tests;
- Creating a UI components library based on Ant Design (React);
- Creating a testing framework for Cucumber (Typescript);
- Mentoring a junior developer;
- Bug fixing.

## **EDUCATION**

**Belarussian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics (FCSaN)**, Bachelor's Degree, Software Engineering  
September 2009 – June 2014

